Roger Noyes

From: Roger Noyes

Sent: Thursday, October 13, 2016 12:25 PM

To: Roger Noyes

Subject: Informational message: 2015 LHCSA Statistical Report
Attachments: ctrlaccamstmpNotification_21201.pdf; ATTO0001.htm

Click here when you are ready to confirm receipt of the email.
If you can not click the above link use the following URL by copying into your browser.
https://apps.health.ny.gov/pub/cgi-bin/applinks/pubforms/AlertAcknowledge2?A1D=3824670nklbuOegxx

Type: Informational message

Description of Informational message: 2015 LHCSA Statistical Report
Source Organization: NYS DOH - DHCBS

Authorizing Person: Rebecca Fuller Gray

Sender's Jurisdiction: state

Document Date: 10/13/2016

Date of Informational message: 10/13/2016

This is a reminder that the Division of Home and Community Based Services has activated the 2015 LHCSA
Statistical Report and the 2015 ALP LHCSA Statistical Report on the HERDs application on the Health
Commerce System. Please note that the deadline has been extended, these surveys will remain open until noon
on October 24, 2016.

Submission of these surveys is required for ALL LHCSAs. LHCSAs that exclusively serve patients in the
Assisted Living Program (ALP) must complete the 2015 ALP LHCSA Statistical Report. LHCSAS that serve
non-ALP patients must complete the 2015 LHCSA Statistical Report. LHCSAs that serve both ALP and non-
ALP patients must complete both forms.

For your information, attached to this email is the Dear Administrator Letter and two attachments that were
issued on August 18, 2016. If you have any questions, please send an email to hcstatrpts@health.ny.gov

This is an Informational message from the New York State Department of Health. This Informational message
can be viewed from the link below:

https://commerce.health.state.ny.us/hpn/ctrldocs/alrtview/postings/Notification 21201.pdf

Note: The above link may wrap on two lines. You may have to combine the two lines together to display the
page.

Recipients:

LHCSA - Administrator

LHCSA - Data Reporter

LHCSA - Director, Home Care Patient Services
LHCSA - HPN Coordinator



For questions: Please send an e-mail to hcstatrpts@health.ny.gov, as notify01 is a non-monitored mailbox.

Alert - Highest priority emergency communication; warrants immediate action or attention by the recipient.
High Advisory - High priority does not warrant immediate action but recipients should be aware.

Advisory - Provides very important information for a specific incident or situation that does not require
immediate action.

Updates to Alerts and Advisories - Provides updated informa tion regarding an incident or situation; unlikely to
require immediate action.

Informational Message - Provides timely information, important for review or serves as a reminder for an action
that should be taken.
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